December 22, 156l

Mr. Jessie P, Smithson.
20336 E. Badillo
Covina, California

Dear Mr, Smithson:

Re: Transfer No. S160

Since we have not head from yosu in regard to the necessary
statement by the holder of the mortgage on the property from which
you intend to transfer 10 acres of water right as described in water
right transfer application numbered S-160, we must assume that you
are no longer interested in this matter and are therefore enclosing
our refund check in the amount of $10 to return the unearned fees.

Very truly yours,

CHRIS L., WHEELER
State Engineer

By
James ¥, Carver, Jr.
Assistant
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